
Board of Regents’ Special Meeting Minutes    Page 1 



  
Regent Sisolak asked if Dr. Glick was aware of the Fire Science Academy issue. Dr. Glick said he was not. 
  
Regent Dondero asked how Dr. Glick was recruited. Dr. Glick stated he was contacted about three weeks prior
to this meeting by executive search consultant, Mr. Alberto Pimentel, A.T. Kearney. Mr. Pimentel asked Dr.
Glick if he would be willing to share his credentials and allow the search committee to examine them, to which
Dr. Glick agreed. Dr. Glick then met with the search committee and things moved forward from there. Regent
Dondero asked if Dr. Glick was related to Mr. Alan Glick from Las Vegas. Dr. Glick did not believe he had any
relatives in Nevada. 
  
Regent Howard asked if Dr. Glick knew anyone in the Higher Education System from Nevada. Dr. Glick stated
he knew Mr. Dick Morgan, Dean of the Law School at UNLV. They worked together at Arizona State. He said
that unknowingly, when he arrived in Reno, he discovered that Dr. John McDonald was the Dean of the School
of Medicine. They worked together at the Mayo Clinic in Scottsdale. He also knew a faculty member in the
Department of Economics, who was his faculty member at Iowa State and Missouri. 
  
Regent Sisolak asked if there was any discussion about this job and Dr. Glick bringing anyone with him; spouse
or children needing employment. Dr. Glick said he would be bringing his wife and there has been no
commitment or discussion with anyone concerning employment for her. Dr. Glick stated that if he took this
position there would be some people he would hire, but there was no discussion of bringing anyone or any other
commitment for employment. 
  
Regent Leavitt asked Dr. Glick his thoughts on fundraising. Dr. Glick said it was clear that everyone’s
expectation was that there would be greater private investment in the university than there has been. He stated as
president, he would plan to play a major role in making that happen. As he engaged in shaping his future at
UNR and got to know the university, he would then be in a better position to approach private contributors. Dr.
Glick stated that at this point he does not want to quantify it because it is not how much time was spent, but
rather how much money was raised. That has not been the major aspect of his portfolio as provost. He thought it
had to be well integrated with everything else the president does. Dr. Glick stated people would invest in the
university because they would see the results and their return on that investment. He would rather sell ideas than
personality. 

1.   Information Only­Candidate Visit with Board of Regents – (Cont’d.) 
  
Regent Dondero asked Dr. Glick how he felt about research programs and how they would be promoted. Dr.
Glick said it was clear that UNR needed to take its strong research programs and enhance them. He observed
that UNR was smaller than many of its competitors. Therefore, even if they are effective on a pro forma basis,
the total does not meet the competition and that was a critical element in how far they could go. A significant
question to be answered at UNR was how big they should be. He was not prepared to answer that. He felt it was
the defining question for what UNR becomes. He said number one was having the facilities to conduct research.
Next would be good faculty, high expectations of that faculty and accountability of that faculty. He pointed out
that they require the tools of their trade and need to be sure their teaching and service expectations were constant
with their type of research. He said recognizing that in the long run in many fields, certainly the sciences and
engineering, the goal was to give these faculty the infrastructure and startup investment and then it was their
responsibility to support the research, in large part, through federal and corporate funds. He stated that insisting
that faculty raise funds was not just the dollars, it was to get the research done, and get the new ideas the faculty
were capable of generating for the health of the nation. 
  
Regent Dondero asked if Dr. Glick could work with federal agencies. Dr. Glick stated he could and he has, but
basically the thrust of the federal funding was going to come from the individual researcher making the best case
for those federal funds with the agency. By collecting researchers across the university with common interests
and putting them together, an environment would be created where they could generate considerably more
dollars because the great thrust in Washington with research was interdisciplinary, not because it was inherently
better, but because that was where the problems were now, at the intersections of the disciplines. Arizona State



University has created a new school of Earth & Space Exploration, which brought the astronomers,
astrobiologists, astrochemists, and geologists together to look at very large problems. 
  
Regent Rosenberg asked about art, music, theater, English, and history. He said the federal government looked at
these items and felt there was nothing there. Dr. Glick said some areas should be bringing in their own funds. In
other areas, the university would have to help more. It does not really cost more, but the university needed to
make those things happen. Dr. Glick said scholars could help themselves in those areas also, from the
Guggenheim’s to the Fulbright’s; there were a variety of ways. There were two thrusts in the arts, one of which
was honoring the traditional arts and the performance, reflecting on the creative activity. The other, which was
growing in importance, was recognizing how the arts were changing and must change so they are as important to
the 21st Century people as they were in the 19th Century. Dr. Glick stated that was at the edge as opposed to the
core of the traditional arts. 
  
Regent Rosenberg said the art department at UNR, and at UNLV to a certain extent, was doing an entire
program in new media in context, keying off of what Dr. A者倀



good. Salaries seem to be competitive, 

1.   Information Only­Candidate Visit with Board of Regents – (Cont’d.) 
the faculty does not seem to be looking to leave their jobs, and the university seems to hire good, young faculty. 
  
Regent Sisolak stated the problem he had with good athletes being good students was he does not feel that they
need to be mutually exclusive. It seemed to be an excuse he heard constantly from athletic directors or coaches
that do not perform very well. They point out that the athletes were doing better on the graduation side than the
athletes that were winning. 
  
Regent Sisolak asked Dr. Glick what experience he had with part­time faculty and was there a problem with
language communication. Dr. Glick stated that all public universities were becoming more dependent on non­
track faculty. ASU has temporary or non­track faculty who were full­time and part­time. It was clearly a very
cost effective way to get courses taught. Recognizing ASU does not have a choice, they try to be less exploitive.
Salaries have been raised slowly, and some have been moved from part­time to full­time, not to track positions,
and they teach more than track because they do not have research responsibilities. By moving them to full­time
they make a better salary and receive benefits. Thex

� . ASU Պoult liæe to to all of its teaching with denered faculty ,

mut Recognize the v�䁏�e of the non­track peo ùe and tReat the� bettev.

 

  
Dr . Glick went on do caÇ that the iscue raised aroet language Reûates more toward graduate students, and morC

cpeіi�ically, tihіi ùines where Thex

ctudents/

it was Àn dhe nation’s/ѐҀՠհMˀĀհҀԀҀՠհĐMɰՐ. Glick stated they try to make cure The ctudent Àn dhe classroom cpeфks

good ɘnwùichö/ѐրհMՠԠԀҀհӀԀҀՠMԀӀՠ܀рӠҀՠĀ 

   

Regent ɋoward asked Regent Sisolak i� he was Reveroing to Wart­time �ath deachers. Regent Sisolak stated ies 

Warticularly �ath was theWarea with dhe most com laI­ts. The ctudents/֐ҀӰѰMհҰҀ׀MѰӀѰ々ԐԠհMրԐհҀԀՠհрԐѰMհҰҀMpрհҀװӀра

and coult not untemstand the I­ctbuctor tue to the language rarriev. 

 

 

Regent Scho�ielt levt the meeting. 
   

Regent Sisolak asked what the �unting mechanis� was Àn ɄriՍona for dhe communitu collegeg. Dr

. Glick saId C

cmall уmoent somes/֐ՐԠԀMͰҰҀMذհрհҀMѐրհMԀԠՠհMѠԠԀҀՠĠ夀唀刀倀̀㜀䬀䠀̀䘀刀堀儀圀尀̀䜀䰀挀圀䔀䰀䘀䜀̀䐀儀䜀̀夀唀刀倀̀㜀堀䰀圀䰀刀儀ᄀ̀㔀䠀䨀䠀儀圀̀㘀䰀嘀刀伀䐀䌀

caId that was very dif fement vrom ͑ev�䁱a because it was all ctate �unted, no8e comes/֐ՐԠԀMͰҰҀMѠԠԀԀրԐӀհӀҀՠĐ 

   

Regent Sisolak saId the an�䁏ogÇ was The  Resident mucd xe an axvocate �or U͕͑ ane its ctudents/

aroet The #Ther seven  Residents, ãnowing they all need money

. Thex

fement vunting mechanis� tp

dea�

1.   information Only­Candidate Visit with Board of Regents – (Cont’d.) 

Dr . Glick ho® he feld aroet The metica� egas. Dr. Glick veld that it wap

i�portant vor dhe metica�

having a Ca�pes/ఀԐM⓰рՠMΐ egas. i� o8e 

Wo ulation ic. Dr. Glick saId d lod more toctors �whÇ they Cannot re graduated from programs That ùive Àn roth  labes. he vhoeg²t o8e ԠҐMհҰҀMѠԠԀMӰҀְӀհӀҀՠðMрԐҰ

h� has not va�

the �Àmst t§o iears/ఀԐM㔀ҀԐԠMрԐѰMͰҰҀMՠրՠԠԐ䕰MհੰԠMӀҀрՐՠĠ쀀儀̂伀䐀嘀̀㤀 egas. he ctated that actuallÇ worås/ఀԐMͰҰҀMՠրԐՠҀMͰҰрְ
what U͕͑ reallÇ wants/ఀԐM㔀ҀԐԠM֠рՠMհҰҀΠ֠рՠӀѠؠMрԐѰༀ egas was theW`ùinica�. Glich

went on do caÇ that o8e ԠҐMհҰҀMѠԠԀMӰҀְӀհӀҀՠMҠԠրӰհMְҀMհҰрհMհҰҀMԀԠѰҀԀƀMԀҀհӀѠрༀ

he does not have an a­c�

the �act that the neg curribulu� goult not re so easilÇ buy­di�ibed. he veld that 

the toU ԠҐMհҰҀMѰҀрԐୠ s/р֠ҀԐܐрİ

 

   

Regent ɋoward asked Dr. Glick ho® he feld aroet ad�icsion standardc. Dr . Glick saId it was `ùearly an icbue Ԡа









Vice Chairman Gallagher stated that a university should sort out and focus upon their areas of strength. Trying
to be everything to everyone results in a loss of quality


